Linda Szynkowicz

From: Linda Szynkowicz

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 1:42 PM
To: _ James Crawford

Subject: RE: Two Requested Items

Jim - We need verification of the legal document for the ED-632 for 2024. The registrars must have retained a copy of the
canvassing ED-632 document because it is required by CT State Statute that it be completed every year and signed and
dated by both registrars. It is also a felony to fill it out incorrectly. Please ask them again for a copy.

When was Jim Crawford appointed - Month & Year?

We are currently putting together a comprehensive public document on all the Registrars in the 169 towns in CT that
include the date they were certified, the educational hours and the ED-632. We want to be accurate on all the data.

Thank you.
Linda

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE,
DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING, PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA
SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL
AND STATE LAWS.

From: James Crawford <jcrawford @westbrookct.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: Two Requested Items

Good afternoon,

We have sent the necessary froms to the Secretary of the State's Office verifying the Canvass that was completed here
in Westbrook in May,2024.

Jim Crawford is currently enrolled in the Certification Program for Registrars through the University of Connecticut.
Megan Ruppenicker is a recently (July 2024) appointed Registrar of Voters and will be enrolled in a future cycle.
Regards,

Jim Crawford
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